Sutton upon Derwent Parish Council

Clerk: Mrs Y Eggleston, Windrush, Main Street, Sutton upon Derwent, York, YO41 4BN email:- theclerk@suttonuponderwent.org.uk Tel. No: 01904 608453

Minutes of the meeting of Sutton upon Derwent Parish Council held on Monday 4th November 2024 at 7.30pm in the Village Hall, Sutton upon Derwent.

> Yvonne Eggleston Parish Clerk

MINUTES

Present: Cllrs S Mowbray (Chair), A Patient, D Marini, D Muress, J Davison, S Flanagan, Ward Cllr D Needham 3 Parishioners

PART A

- 143/24 To record any Apologies for Absence: None
- 144/24 To record any Register of Interests: None
- 145/24 To approve and sign the minutes of the October meeting for publication: Proposed: Cllr Mowbray Seconded: Cllr Patient
- 146/24 To hear any matters raised by attending Parishioners (10 minutes maximum): see 147/24 i) Drainage
- 147/24 To discuss any matters arising from the minutes of the previous meeting that are not elsewhere on the Agenda.
 - 058/23 i) Bus Shelter this will be deferred for now. Other funding sources will be looked for.
 - 068/23 i) Emergency Box the items have been checked. Prices for snake water barriers will sourced.
 - 020/24 i) Drainage ERYC maintained that Yorkshire Water were responsible when recent flooding on Wynam Lane was reported to them though gully maintenance is ERC's responsibility. It was suggested that a formal request be made to the Crown Estate to find alternative methods of discharge from the fields on Wynam Lane as the volume of water coming down is too much for the system. A request has been made of the owner of Herdborough House to clear the exit of the ditch behind the property.
 - A budget has been set aside for a cctv survey. Cllr Flanagan has studied maps of the survey carried out in 2016 by Andidrains which shows a gas pipe going through the drain near St Vincent's Row. He will obtain a formal price and availability from Andidrains to re-survey the drains. SF
 - Cllr Flanagan is still awaiting a response about the operations of the Barmby Barrage. The Clerk will forward details of the Riparian owned system received from ERYC to Cllr Needham. He will report back when he has had a response. DN Cllr Flanagan will forward his availability to meet with Steve Charlton at ERYC. SF
 - 091/24 i) Event 5th November as the Fireworks Display is not going ahead this year the monies raised at last year's event will be held over to 2025.
 - 134/24 i) Housing Needs Survey the Parish Council will oppose any development on the grounds that the infrastructure of the village would not be able to support it. However, infill would not be discouraged.

148/24 Agenda items:

- i) Remembrance Day Sunday 10th November Cllr Marini will do a reading at the service on behalf of the Parish Council. She will also lay a wreath on behalf of the parishioners of Sutton upon Derwent.
- ii) Casual Vacancy this will be advertised on the noticeboard and Facebook.

149/24 Road Safety

- i) Road Safety issues:
 - a) at the school awaiting an update on ERYC's plan. Enforcement and re-painting of the 20mph limit is on their list and moving up. Cllr Needham will check our position on the list. DN
 - b) road works traffic has been building up at the bridge. Road works are currently happening on the A1079 near Kexby so traffic is finding a 'quicker' route down Sandhill Lane and over the ridge into Elvington. There are 3-way temporary traffic lights at the bottom of Dauby Lane in Elvington whilst repairs to a major water leak are being carried out. This causing traffic to back up from the bridge onto Main Street and Sandhill Lane. More effective communication is required between CYC and ERYC.
- ii) HGVs in Elvington and Sutton upon Derwent update: Cllr Patient is speaking to Melbourne Parish Council about their contact in achieving an HGV ban through the village.

Website:

Sutton upon Derwent Parish Council

Clerk: Mrs Y Eggleston, Windrush, Main Street, Sutton upon Derwent, York, YO41 4BN email:- theclerk@suttonuponderwent.org.uk Tel. No: 01904 608453

Cllr Davison informed the meeting that local hauliers had been requested to avoid going through the village and that they should use the B1228 or the lane from SUMO down to Seaton Ross. Cllr Flanagan will draft similar letters expressing the Parish Council's concerns about the road and kerbs, particularly near the school. SF

- iii) Speeding a) Speed Indicator Devices (SIDs) update: Melbourne Parish Council has been approached about teaming up for ERYC's SID scheme in which there is a shared rotation of the devices. However, Melbourne PC is not currently ready to go ahead with this. Wilberfoss Parish Council has been in contact about the same issue. Cllr Patient will pursue this. AP
- iv) Community Speed Watch Report received.

150/24 Children's Playing Field:

- i) Maintenance Unfortunately Mr Leeman has resigned from doing the maintenance on the Children's Playing Field. Thanks go to him for his hard work. Cllr Patient has a contact who may be able to take on the work. Cllr Davison has carried out the necessary strimming around the base of the Wigloo. The 'No Dogs' sign is broken and will be replaced. SM
- ii) Funding a decision is expected in December on Cllr Patient's bid for funding.

151/24 To note and approve the Monthly Financial Report for October 2024

To receive and note expenditure against precept to date

To note and approve any requests for payments received:

- i) Children's Plaving Field Grant £600.00
- ii) Children's Playing Field Grass Cutting Grant £425.00
- iii) Cutting Children's Playing Field Grass £212.40
- iv) Cutting Beacon Green Grass and hedge £283.20
- v) Councillor training £18.00
- vi) Remembrance Day wreath £40.00

Proposed: Cllr Mowbray Seconded: Cllr Marini

152/24 To note and process any Planning Matters:

Applications: None

Notices of approval: None Notices of Refusal: None

153/24 To hear and note any correspondence matters:

- i) Notification of Review of Public Spaces Protection Orders
- ii) Open Consultation on Remote Attendance
- iii) Survey of Rough Sleepers 21st November 2024

155/24 To confirm the date and time of the next meeting: Monday 2nd December 2024 at 7.30pm Agenda items to be with the Clerk by Friday 22nd November 2024

The meeting closed at 8.45pm

Website: